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Date: January 7, 2025
To:  Cynthia Jacobson, Director of Human Resources C@/ fj
From: Michelle Talley, HR Manager \ /

Re:  Pre-Employment Psychological Evaluation Contract Rene\vvﬂ - Spartan

The contract with Spartan Psychological Consulting is up for renewal beginning March 26, 2025.
Spartan provides on-site evaluations and off-site evaluations. The Sheriff’s Office would like to
move forward with the renewal. Human Resources recommends renewal of this contract from
March 27, 2025 — March 26, 2026.



